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Regarding the instrumentation for the drilled shafts:

1.  There is no bid item for the instrumentation, where is this work being paid?

2.  The plans state that the contractor is supposed to include time for the University of Akron to install the instrumentation and 
perform the testing.  What is the length of time required for the entire process?  

3.  Is the contractor required to supply the University of Akron a place to store and install the instrumentation? 

4.  The plans state that the contractor is to provide all materials, equipment and labor to assist the Research Team in order to 
prepare for the instrumentation and monitoring of the landslide stabilization project.  What type of materials, equipment and labor 
will be necessary? 

Question Submitted: 4/13/2006 1Question Number:

Looking at the typical sections, it appears there should be an item for the following:  pavement removal, excavation, and 
embankment.  If these items are included in the linear grading what are the limits of the pavement removal, excavation and 
embankment.   

Question Submitted: 4/13/2006

Sheet 2 gives approximate quantities and limits of the linear grading and borrow. The pavement removal, 
excavation, and embankment is to be included in the linear grading.

2Question Number:

PLAN SHEET 11/11  OPTION B FOR THE REINFORCING STEEL CAGES STATES A NOTE USING 30 EACH #14 
LONGITUDINAL BARS  ALSO, IN THE MIDDLE OF THE DETAIL, REFERENCE TO 32 #14 IS STATED.  HOW MANY 
LONGITUDINAL BARS ARE TO BE USED IN OPTION B? 

Question Submitted: 4/3/2006 3Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


